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April 20, 1992

Federal Elections Commission
999 E Street, NW
Washington, DC 20463

Dear FEC:

I am writing to request an immediate investigation of
California State Senator Wadie Deddeh, a Democratic candidate £
Congress in the 50th Congressional District. According to
campaign finance disclosure reports filed with the House of
Representatives and the California Fair Political Practices
Commission, Senator Deddeh is using corporate contributions from
his State Senate campaign account to pay for Congressional
campaign activities in direct vioclation of Federal Election laws.

For example, Senator Deddeh's Federal Committee, "Deddeh for
Congress®™ (FEC ID Number C00256446), reported receiving $10,000
during a November 18, 1991 fundraiser in the State of Michigan.
This activity is reported on the committee's January 31, 1992
Year End Report. However, according to a Semi-annual Campaign
Statement filed with the FPPC, the Michigan trip was paid for by
Deddeh's State Senate Committee, "Deddeh for Senate" (FPPC ID
Number 890321). According to this report, Deddeh's Michigan trip
cost his state committee $2,554.00.

It is not known how many other times Senator Deddeh has used
his State Senate campaign account to pay for Federal election
activities. The California Primary is only six weeks away--it is
imperative that this matter be investigated as quickly as
possible and that Mr. Deddeh be prevented from further viclations
of the Federal Election Campaign Act and FEC Regulations.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGION, DC 20463

April 28, 1992

Bob Filner
P.0. Box 127868
San Diego, CA 92112

Dear Mr. Filner:

This is to acknowledge receipt on April 27, 1992, of your
letter dated April 20, 1992. The Federal Election Campaign Act
of 1971, as amended ("the Act") and Commission Regulations
require that the contents of a complaint meet certain specific
requirements. One of these requirements is that a complaint be
sworn to and signed in the presence of a notary public and
notarized. Your letter did not contain a notarization on your
signature and was not properly sworn to.

In order to file a legally sufficient complaint, you must
swear before a notary that the contents of your complaint are
true to the best of your knowledge and the notary must represent
as part of the jurat that such swearing occurred. The preferred
form is "Subscribed and sworn to before me on this day of

, 19 ." A statement by the notary that the complaint was
sworn to and subscribed before him/her also will be sufficient.
We are sorry for the inconvenience that these requirements may
cause you, but we are not statutorily empowered to proceed with
the handling of a compliance action unless all the statutory
requirements are fulfilled. See 2 U.S.C. § 437q.

Enclosed is a Commission brochure entitled "Filing a
Complaint.”™ I hope this material will be helpful to you should
you wish to file a legally sufficient complaint with the
Commission. The file regarding this correspondence will remain
confidential for a 15 day time period during which you may file
an amended complaint as specified above. 1If the defects are not
cured and the allegations are not refiled, no additional
notification will be provided and the file will be closed.

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please
contact me at (202) 219-3410.

Sincerely,

btta Uifo

etha Dixon
Docket Chief

Enclosure
cc: Deddeh for Congress
Deddeh for Senate
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April 20, 1992

Federal Elections Commission
999 E Street, NW
Washington, DC 20463

Dear FEC:

I am writing to request an immediate investigation of
California State Senator Wadie Deddeh, a Democratic candidate for
Congress in the 50th Congressional District. According to
campaign finance disclosure reports filed with the House of
Representatives and the California Fair Political Practices
Commission, Senator Deddeh is using corporate contributions from
his State Senate campaign account to pay for Congressional
campaign activities in direct violation of Federal Election laws.

For example, Senator Deddeh's Federal Committee, "Deddeh for
Congress" (FEC ID Number C00256446), reported receiving $10,000
during a November 18, 1991 fundraiser in the State of Michigan.
This activity is reported on the committee's January 31, 1992
Year End Report. However, according to a Semi-annual Campaign
Statement filed with the FPPC, the Michigan trip was paid for by
Deddeh's State Senate Committee, "Deddeh for Senate" (FPPC ID
Number 890321). According to this report, Deddeh's Michigan trip
cost his state committee $2,554.00.

It is not known how many other times Senator Deddeh has used
his State Senate campaign account to pay for Federal election
activities. The California Primary is only six weeks away--it is
imperative that this matter be investigated as quickly as
possible and that Mr. Deddeh be prevented from further violations
of the Federal Election Campaign Act and FEC Regulations.

Singerely,

BOB FILNER
Councilman
Eighth District

P. O. Box 127868 * San Diego, CA 92112 & TEL: 619/498-1992 & FAX: 619/498-1996
Paid for by Bob Filner for Congress
T




ALL-PURPOSE ACKNOWLEDGMENT

A\
On Af&[ﬂ, 1952 betoreme, _ [MALIA (D H'LLE&
DATE NAME. TITLE OF OFFICER - E G, "JANE DOE, NOTARY PUBLIC"

personally appeared ROBERT E., FI
MAME (S) OF SIOMER(S)

O personally known to me - OR - Inéovod to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence
to be the person(sf whose isiare-
subscribed to the within and ac-
knowledged to me that he/shedthey executed
the same in his/vemtheir authorized
capacity(desy; and that by hisfveritheir
signature(s) on the instrument the person(sf,
or the entity upon behalf of which the person(sf’
acted, executed the instrument.

Witness my hand and official seal.

(s D ol

ol

wmmmmm

[ INDIVIDUAL(S)

0 CORPORATE
OFFICER(S)

TE®)
] PARTNER(S)

(] ATTORNEY-IN-FACT

[J TRUSTEE(S)

) SUBSCRIBING WITNESS

[0 GUARDIAN/CONSERVATOR
[] OTHER:

SIGNER IS REPRESENTING:
-

m-o.r 2 mﬂ‘ﬂfﬂ:"
“D/:E:‘s? g

BIGNATURE OF NOTARY

ATTENTION NOTARY: Although the information requesied below is OPTIONAL, I could prevent munmbmm

THIS CERTIFICATE Title or Type of Document _Lgi

MUST BE ATTACHED

TO THE DOCUMENT Number of Pages ___| Date of Dowmom ¢ D{ G >~

DESCRIBED AT RIGHT: Signer(s) Other Than Named Above (A~

T 1581 NATIONAL MOTARY ASSOCMATION - G238 emmet A, <P O Sax 7154 - Canagn Pask, CA $1306.718¢
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LONG FORM

Ofticeholder, Candidate,
and Controlled Committee
Campaign Statement — Long Form

(Cinve rremens Coxle Srcueome A4200) 842164 §)
SEE NG TAUCTIONS OM REVEASE

Type or Print in Ink,

Stetemeni covers poried

7/01/91

. CALIFGRNIA 490

1591 FORM
Page l of 3&

lrom

1:

through 12/31/91

Chech ene of lhe lollewing bexes 1o Indicate the type ol sialement bsing flled:
i ] Pra-elacion Statemeni
[} Sspplamenial Pra glachion Sialemeni (Allach 8 compisied Form 495 10 this slalemant )
7] Semi snnual Staterment
") Temmnation Sialement (Allach a completed Form 415 1o this siatement )

Dete eof Elncilon
N epplicable;
{Menih, Day, Year)

A Fo Dinciat 30 Oty

1 Ofticeholder, Candidale,
and Controlled Commiliee
included In this Staiement
SAME O GFFCTVt (1R O CANOTATL

Wadie P. Deddeh
TSk BOUGHA OR Y PACLUTE LOCATION A RS 1ML 1 MUMBER § APFLICAR L)

AQth. Senatori ri

WS P Al O Res 85 ANNIN ST M0 AND SINELY)
368 Surr2y Drive

Oy

Bonjta

COnamii({ st

TS Gook
91902

S1alf

Ca

AR % COOUTTRH FGR
(619 m472-§27

890321

Deddeh for Senate
COnaalill MY S O AND STRIT)
Py Box 1110

=113

thula Vista
MNAME (F IR ASM A

sTalf

Ca

P Cook
91912

ARUA COULDATIRGL PG

1 Other Commiliees Not Included In this Statement: Lisi any ather

commiiiees not included in this consolidated siatement thol are controted by you and any
comnuiees of which you have knowledge that are primarily formed 10 receive coniributions
to make expenditures on behalf of your candidacy.
EamT el

]-ii-uiﬁi

RO O TRGGaaR GComaTILY

s [
CoaaTiL oM e

SEE PAcE

AR '9

mamEr——  TRP TO MICHIGAN

AT MR

T T

WL OF TRAWR

(619) a27-7080

Barbara Hunsaker
L LT T L Y] INAMP A (MO AND S ]
1540 Savin Or.
(=111

El Cajon

STAll

Ca

TP GO
92021

WALA COCLDATTRA P
(619) 444-4211

&

Anach additional injormaen v wy - .,

il Verlfication
Tressurer:
) have used all reasnnable diligence in preparing this stawement and o the best of my
knowledge the information contained herein and in the attached schedules is bue and
complete. | ceruly under penaliy of perjury under the laws of the State of Califomia
thai the [oregoing is Uue and correct.

1/31/92

DATE

Chula Vista, Ca

iy AN SIATE

cendpaill pnik

t o o

s

iy

Al

[ 44

e

Ollicshoider or Candidate:

1 have uscd all reasonable diligence and w0 the best of my knowledge the treasurcr has
used sl reasonable diligence in preparing this stsiement. | have reviewed the siaie-
ment end to the best of my knowledge the information contsined hercin and in the
atwched schedules is rue and complete. | cenifly under penalty of perjury undes the
laws of the Swsie of California thal the foregoing is rue and comrecl

Bakbanioi 1/314 2 ~ Chula Vista, Ca

A
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ALLOCATION — Pan |
Allocation Page — Part | Type or Print In ink, Statement covers pariod SPUREITT TN
Contributions and Independent Expenditures G L o 7701791 1591 FORM 490
Made From Campaign Funds - -
SEE WSTRUCTIONS O N VERSE through 12/31/91 Page = e

MNAME OF OFFICFVOLDER OR CAMOMATE AND COHTROLLED COMMITIEE 1D NUMBER

Deddeh for Senate 890321

List each contribution and independent expenditure of 3100 or maore made from campaign funds 10 other committees or

10 support or oppose other candidates or ballot measures.

CHECK ONE | WD CUMULATIVE TODATE | CUMULATIVE TO DATE
CALENOAR YEAR OTHER

MNAME OF OF FICEHOLDER, CANDIDATE, COMMITTEE, OR MEASURE
OATE wowoni | oreom (JAN { - DEC 21) (IF APPLICABLE) .

. 1/03 Torres for Supervisor
PO Box 29536
Los Angeles, Ca 90029 1D 903272 5.000.00

* See reverse regarding independent expenditures, SUBTOTAL|S -0-

Atach addinenal information on eppropriaiely labeled continustion sheets.

Allocation — Part | Summary

I. Contributions and indcpendent expenditures of 3100 or more made this period from campaign funds.
finchulie 2l ANCCHION PASE — PAFT | SUMOLIES. ) ooociiiicioiammibinmnestuisoosons sotsanssashss ot shsd mosds sinsonsds sasst s4isisinstanssssasissass i mbasdninsins

: memms and independent expenditures under 3100 made this pcnod {rom campaign funds,

. Total contribationa and independent ca penditures made this period from compaign lunds,
(D0 mol corry 1his 1010 10 1he SUMMITY TOEC.) woererrerceres coansmsssessssssassssssrarssssessss i =




Campaign Disclosure Statement
Summary Page

SEE MISTALCTIONS ON REVEASE

4 02 320 2

Type or Print in Ink,
Amounis may be reunded

SUMMARY PAGE

te whole doliare,

Statement covers pariod EEFPTICTEINTY
7/01/91 191 FORM

49

Page 3 of ‘39\

frem

|bf.u'h121,3l/g‘

HAME OF OFFICEHOLDEN O CAMNOIODATE AND CONTAOLLED COMMITTEE

Deddeh for Senate

1D NUMBER
890321

Contributions Recelved

Monetary Coninbulions .. ...
Loans Receved
SUBTOTAL CASH CONTRIBUTIONS .

Non-monatary Contributions ...

SUBTOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS (Excluding Enforceable Promises)

Schedule A, Line 3
Schedule D, Line 7
. AddLines | + 2

..Schedule C, Lina 3

AddLines 3 + 4

3
& Enlorceabla Promises (Exclude Loan Guaranlees, Line 18 below)Schedule D, Line 7

7. TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS RECEIVED ..........ccconirimmrcninsccenns

e Add Lines 5 + 6

Column A

101AL 1408 PEMIOD
FROM ATTACHED SCHECRAES)

s _47,650.00

Column B*

TO!aL PREVOUS PLRIOD
(3EE NOTE BELOW

3,500.00

Column C
TOTAL 10 DATE
{ADD COLUWNS A - By

51,150.00

=0

-0-

47,650.00

3,500.00 51,150.00

-0-

321.00 321.00

47,650.00
ol

51,471.00
SR

47,650.00

3,821.00 51,471.00

e

Expenditures Made
8 Cash Paymenis (Other than Loans Made) .....................
9 Lloans Madae .

10 SUBTOTAL CASH PAYMENTS ............ccoonmmmvmimssinsssnismssnrecmssssassass

11 Accrued Expenses (Unpaid Bills) ...

12. TOTAL EXPENDITURES MADE ...........c.ooocieicnsvemcsecncsmsressemsennns

. Scheduis E, Line 5

Schedule H, Line 7
Add Lines 8 + 9
Schedule F, Line 5

Add Lines 10 + 11

51.,400.08

61,969.00 s 113,369.08

SN

wh) =

51.400 08

61.969.00 $ 113,369.08

<iis

-0-

s _51.400.08

$ _£1.269.00 % 113,369.08

Current Cash Statement

13. Beginning Cash Balance .............ccccccvicnae
YO GO ... B
15 Miscellaneous Increases 1o Cash

16. Cash Paymenls ...............

17. EMDING CASH BALANCE
If this is @ Terrmunation Sislemeni, Line 17 must be 2er0

ceveseen. PR@VIOUS Surmimary Page, Line 17

rrsernnsarsinese. COMIMN A Line 3 above

Schedule I, Line 4

Column A, Line 10 above

Add Lines 13 + 14 + 15, then sublrac! Line 16

s 23,5|Q.Z§
_47.650.00

9.538.60

51,400.08

4

EMOaNG CASH MALANCE S'OWLD
MO BE A ML CATIVE AMOUNT

However, il this is the first repon fldd for the calendar
year, Column B shouid be blank except lor Losns
Recsived (Lins 2). Enforceable Promises (Line 6), Loans
Made (Line 9), snd Accrued Expenses (Line 11).

*From previous Stalement Summary Page, Column C.q

Summary for Candidates in Bolh June
and November Elections

18. LOAN GUARANTEES RECEIVED ................

werernneenenens SCh@dUle B, Part | Column (b)

Cash Equivalents and Outstanding Debts
19. Cash Equivalenis
0 Owstandhnng Dobis

See instructions on ravarse §

Atk Line 2 2 Lmna 11 in Colimn C above

1/1 they 6020 7/1 1o Dale

21. Coninbunons

22 Expendilwes
Made . ... ....$
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SCHEDIUILE A

Schedule A Typs or Print in Ink, Statemen! covers pariod |

e CALIFDRNIA
Monetary Contributions Received T Y 1991 FORM 490

to whale dollars, trom 7/ 01/91

L 2
SEE PISTRLCTIONS OM NEVENSE : theough 12/31/91 _ | Page 1 o 23

HIALE OF OFFICENIOLDEN ON CANDIDATE AND COMINOLLED COMMITTEE 1D MADER

Deddeh for Senate : 890321

FULL HAME ANID ADOE S8 OF COMIAMRITON
B COMMITTEE Wi ADFRTION 170 COUNETIEE'S MAME AND) ATYYW §S, DCCUPATION AND EMM OYEN AMOLMT FECEVED CUMUAAIIVE TODATE | CUBMR ATIVE TO DATE
VMTEM D MUBIER DN 16 5O 1 1) NUSES N 1IAS PR ARG D, B SI0F Ay OV (MIER 1+a5 PEAIOD CALENDATT YEAR OnER
EHIEN IOFASUNE NS HALK & ANV 559 HAs OF (Rre 3% {JaM 1 - DEC 31) (F AFFLICABLE)
American General Financi'al Centpr Thrift Co.
2685 Marine Way #1314
Mountain View, Ca 94043-1115 O

Phillip M. Hawley 1000.00 1000.00

Atlantic Richfield Co.
DBA Arco

1201 K Street #1990
Sacramento, Ca 95814 Charles Helget

BankAmerica Corp
Bank of America Center Dept 311}
San Francisco, Ca 94137 Sheila D. Radman

Bechtel Group Inc.
50 Beale Street
San Francisco, Ca 94105 Jeffrey Leichtman

Beneficial Management Corp.
8317 Joe Rodgers Rd.
Roseville, Ca 95661 David C. Knight 500.00

Amount received this period — conuributions of 3100 or more.

(Include all Schedule A subiotals.)... e 47,650.00
. Amount rerclved this period — cmu:bunons ol l:u Ihln SICO
. Tonnl mlmelary cmmhuuuns n‘.:cwul |hn pcnul
(Addd 1ines 1 and 2. Fnicr here amd on the Summasy Pape. Column A §ine 1) _87.650.00

Monetary Contrlbutions Summary
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SCHEDULE A (cont)
Schedule A (Conlinuation Sheet) A T‘r’“"""\.”“"'.- A Sislemen! coevers pericd ‘CﬂUFOR"TA
Monetary Contributions Received Ty 1991 FORM 490
trom l[QUBl

-
|hnugh|2£i”2] Page_ ol 33\
1D NUMBER
Deddeh for Senate 890321
FLAL MAME AMD ADCYE S5 OF CONTIURITOR |

DaTE I COMMTIEE t ADDINCR 10 COMMTTEE S HAM AND AIYIY 58 OCCUPATION AND EMPLOYER AMOLMT RECEVED CUMUALATIVE TODATE | CUMURLATVE TO DATE
FECEVED FNTENID MUAIER DR 15 MO 11 MUREIE N IAS [ [ M ASSIGHED, B SELT IR OVED ENIER THIS PEIROD CALENDAR YEAR THER

HAME OF OFAICEHOLDER O CAMOIDATE AND CONTROLLED COMMITTEE

o
SNVER TREASUIER'S NAME 8 ADDAF 53) NAME OF VSN 55§ (JAN 1 - DEC 1) {F APPLICABLE )

9/03 Blue Cross of Calif. Pol. Actibn Acct.
21555 Oxnard St.

Woodland Hills, Ca 91367 1000.00 1000.00 .

Budget Rent-A-Car of Southern Calif.

150 S. Doheny Dr. Inter: Frank Murphyl Atty
Beverly Hills, Ca 90211 1127 11th St. K234

Sacramento, Ca 500.00

Committee on Political Educatipn of the Calif. Labpr Federatio
417 Montgomery 5St. #300
San Francisco, Ca 94104 John F. Henning 500.00

Del Mar Thoroughbred Club
PO Box 700
Del Mar, Ca 92014 Joseph W. Harper

Doctor's Management Co.
1127 Eirst St.

NMapa, Ca 94559 Jim Cathcart 1000.00

Environmental Products Corp.
11240 Waples Mill Road

Fairfax, Vva 22030 Geoffrey W. Bolsin 1000.00

SUBTOTAL 8 4500.00




2040923205

SCHEDULE A (com.)
QEISEVI A PReR et ian Shest) mesmms oy o reemiod Pistement severs peried iRl (V|
Monetary Contributions Received 1o whole deflars, o 7/01/91 1991 FORM

rom

twough 12731721 _ | page_lo_ o 3L
10 NUVBER
Deddeh for Senate ELEYA)

LA MIAME AMD ADCYTE SS OF CONTRIUTON

DATE (F COMMITEE e ADMSTHON 1D COMAMTILE 'S MAME AND ALXNM §8, OCCUPATION AND EMMLOYER AMOMNT RECEVED CUMULATIVE TODATE | CUMULATIVE TO DATE
MNECEFED ENTEN 1D MUAIIED ON ¥ 10 10 FMOEN 1AS DUTH ASSIGIR D, " ML OTED ENIER THas FEMOD CALENDAR YEAR O1-ER

&HIIN IREASUTIER'S MAME & ADDNESS) ML OF DUSHA SS) {JAN 1 . DEC 31) (F APPLICABLE)

MAME OF OF FICEHOLDER ON CAMMDATE AND CONTROLLED COMMITIEE

8/12 Farmers Insurance Group
4680 Wilshire Blvd.
. Los Angeles, Ca 90010 William Gausewitz 500.00

First Interstate Bank
Good Government Fund
707 Wilshire Blvd. #W35-12
Los Angeles, Ca 90017 Betsy Graves Mahan

Coleman Furr President

6014 Sierra View Way Coleman College
San Diego, Ca 92120 Inter: Bob Wilson,
1725 Capitol Ave.

Gtech Corp.
55 Technology Way
West Greenwich, RI 02817 Malchester P. Reevdg

Hollywood Park Operating Co.
DBA Hollywood Park Action Comnittee
PO Box 369

Inglewood, Ca 90306 Donald Robbins
Household International Inc.
10720 Antrium Or,

San Diego, Ca 92131 George R. Angell

SUDTOTAL $ 3500.00
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SCHEDULE A (cont )
Schedule A (Continuation Sheet) o Trme or Brat in lnk, - Statement covers peried IEMTETTTY 4
Monetary Contributions Received " ie wholo htort: o 7/01791 1991 FORM 90
rem

veougt 12731791 _ | page_ 2 3L

HANE OF CFRICEMOLDER OR CAMMDATE AYID CONTROLLED COMMITIEE 10 NUMDER

Deddeh for Senate 890321

FIAL PIAME arf) AQUNE SS OF CONTRRMITON
DaAlE (F COMBRTIEL 14 ADYEIN W 10 COmS T 1EL'S MAME ANDY ATYH S8, OCCLA/ATION AND EMNL OYER AMOLMT RECEVED CImRRAATVE TO DATE CUMRILATIVE 10 DATE

MECEVED ENIER D MUAEIED Ot 17 N0 I NUADTN VIAS 11T N ASSIGPA D, F STAF-aLOvID LN THIS PEASOD CALENDAA YEAR onEn

§HTEN 1BEASUNEN S NAE & ADDNE 55) NALE OF Dusea 85) {JAN | - DEC 31) {F APPLICABLE)

12/27 Macy's

‘ PO Box 7888
San Francisco, Ca 94120 500.00

Matson Navigation Co.
333 Market St. /PO Box 7452
San Francisco, Ca 94120 C. Bradley Mulholldnd 500.00

MCI Communications Corp. & Sulflsidiaries
201 Spear St., 9th Floor
San Francisco, Ca 94105 Shavon McCoy 750.00

Miller Brewing Co. Inter:
Milwaukee, Wi 53201 Livingston & Mattdsich Law Corf
1201 K Strest #110(
Sacramento, Ca 500.00

James E. McDonald Civil Engineer
2989 Corte Portofino Robt. Bein, Wm. Frg
Newport Beach, Ca 92660 and Assoc. 500.00

National Homecare Systems
Division of Wright Marketing {nc.
10 West Kinzie

Chicago, Il 60610 Mark S. Heaney 500.00 500.00

SUBTOTAL $ 3250.00 —
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SCHEDULE A (cont)

Schedule A (Continuation Sheet) Type or Print in Ink,

Statement covers peried CALIFORNIA 49
Monetary Contributions Received N 1991 FORM 0

trough12/31/91 _ | Poge_ B __ w1 3

MAME OF OFPICEMOLDEA O CAYONDA TE AMND CONTAOLLED COMMITTEE 10 MABER

Deddeh for Senate 890321
FUAL MAME AND ADOWE SS OF COMTIIUITON

DATE OF COMMRTICE, 1M ADYNTIOM 10 COMMETIEE § MALE AND AU 5§, OCCLPATION ANDY EMPLOYER AMCLMT RECEVED CUM LATIVE TODATE | CUMLLAIWE 10 DATE
MECEVED EMITR LD MURMIER O oF MO 1D PUSEIEN TIAS M ASSIGMLO, o ST LoD NI 1HS PERIOO CALEMONT YEAR [o1ls L]
SH1EN TREASUNEI'S HALK & ADUNE 55) AL OF MUSe 85§ (JAN 1 - DEC 1) [F AFPLICABLE)

8/06 National Medical Enterpfises Nc.
2700 Colorado Ave.

. Santa Monica, Ca 90404 Thomas J. Dey .

Pacific Lumber Co.
Scotia, Ca 95565 David W. Galitz,

Mgr. Public Affairg . 1000.00

Pacific Telesis Group
130 Xearny Street
San Francisco, Ca 94108 David K. Hall

Pardee Construction Co.
10880 Wilshire Blvd. #1400
Los Angeles, Ca 90024 Leonard S. Frank

Pearle Vision Center Inc.
2534 Royal Lane

Dallas, Tx 75229 Joseph B. Neville

RJR/Nabisco Inc.
Subsid: RJ Reynolds Tobacco qo
401 No. Main Street

ﬁames A. 0'Malley
Winston-Salem, NC 27102

SUBTOTAL 3




920409232

SCHEDULE A (cont)
Schedule A [Continuation Sheet) Type or Print In Ink. P CAU]’OR9‘1A‘490

X . Amounte may he reunded
Monetary Contributions Received Sin sl it wom 7/01/91 1991 FORM
lhn“hj_z_[_]_LLQ_L_ Page q of 39\

MAME OF CFFICEV ML DER OA CANDIDATE AND CONTROLLED COMMITIEE 10 MNUMDER

Deddeh for Senate 890321

FULL HAME AMD ADDNESS OF CONTIRAUITON
DATE (F COAMBITEE b ADXD 108 10 COMMITTIE 5 HAME AMD ARTH §3. OCCLPATION AND EVMPLOYEN AMO INT RECEVED CURAAATVE TOOATE | CUMULATIVE TO DATE

FECENVED ENILATO MURHIF N ON 8§ 10 1D MUSTIN 1S I EN ASRIGM D, o ST N OVED ENTER Tvas FEMOD CALENDAR YEAR ongnR

$HIEN INEASUNEN § KALIE & ADDNESS) NAME OF BUISINE §5) (JAN | - DEC 31) (F APPLICABLE)

10/29 San Diego Gas & Electric Co.

101 Ash Street .
San Diego, Ca 92101 1000.00 1000.00

Tosco Corp. -

Subsid: Tosco Refining Co.
2300 Clayton Rd. Ann Farner
Concord, Ca 94520
Transamerica Occidental Life Ipsurance Co.
% Public Policy Advocates Inter: Fred J. Taupher
1100 11th St. #311 1100 t1th Street
Sacramento, Ca 95814 Sacramento, Ca 1000.00 1000.00

union Qil Co. or GCelyt.
DBA Unocal

PD Box 7600

Los Angeles, Ca 90051 Michael Dougherty

The Walt Disney Company
500 So. Buena Vista St.
Burbank, Ca 91521 Kate Bartolo

Assoc'd General Contractors Pat of Calif.
3095 Beacon Blvd.
West Sacramento, Ca 95691 890194 500.00 500.00

werora s 00000




Schedule A (Continuation Sheet)

Monetary Contributions Received

»2040% 23 8

Type or Prinl in Ink,
Amounle may be rounded
le whaole dollars.

9

SCHEDULE A (cone)

Statemeni covers periad QEVETZETY T

trem UU'/QL

through12/31/91

490

Page JO o« 3R

1391 FORM

HAME OF OFNICEHOLDER OR CAMDMATE AMND COMTROLLED COMMITTEE

1D MUABER

Deddeh for Senate 890321

DATE
MECENVED

FULL MAME AMD ADONESS OF CONTRRELITON
M COMVMATIEE ™ ADDITION 10 COMARTIEE § MALEE AND AN 58,
ENIINTD MATERON IF MO0 FAAGEN HAS I (0 ASSIGH D,
‘Nliﬂ INEASLN NS HAMT § ADONE 55

OCCUPATION AND EMTLOYER
L LR LT U
HALE OF AUSIA §5)

AMOL® T RECEVED
1S PERIOD

CUMURLATIVE TO DATE

CALENDAA YEAR
[JAN { - DECIY)

CUMLRLATIVE TO DATE
oTHER
(¥ APPLICABLE)

‘l’ 11/4

CAHFPAC
1251 Beacon Blvd.

West Sacramento, Ca 95691

741816

11/21

Calif. Assn. for Health Servic
2321 P. Street
Sacramento, Ca 95B16

bs at Home

870281

500.00

Calif. Assn. of Collectors
1451 River Park Or. #200
Sacramento, Ca 95815

790689

Inter: Bob Wilson,
1725 Capitol Ave
Sacramento, Ca

Atty
3000.00

3000.00

Calif. Assn. of Professional L
1427 11th 5%t. #3000
Sacramento, Ca 95814

iability
B91271
Inter:
1127

Insurers

11th St. #300

Eichman & Kpzlowski,

cpP
1000.00

1000.00

Calif. Bankers Assn.
1127 11th Street #706
Sacramento, Ca 95814

State Pac

742694

1000.00

1000.00

Calif. Building
1107 9th St.
Sacramento,

INdustry Assn.
#1060
Ca 95814

Pac

890483

1000.00

1000.00

SUBTOTAL 8
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SCHEDULE A (cont)
Schedule A (Continuation Sheet) Type or Pelal in k.

- i Statemenl covers peried CALIEORNIA
Monetary Contributions Received e e 1991 FORM 490
wem 7/01/91

through 12 /31/91 | Page ’] of 3;L

1D MUAEER
Deddeh for Senate 890321

FLAL MIAME AMND ADCYIE SS OF CONTIRVILITOR

FAME OF OF FICEVOLDEN OR CAPANDATE AND CONTROULED COMMITTEE

DATE W COMSTIEE 4 ADIY 0N 10 COMARTILE'S NAME AND A XM §S, OCCUPATION AT ENPLOYER AMOURIT RECENED CLARRLATVE TODATE | CUNRALAIVE TO DATE
MECEVED EOENID ARMER DN W MO 1D NUSINEN 1IAS (LN ASSCHD ™ ST (R OvED EHIER THIS PEMOD CALENDAR YEAR

&7 1UN INTASUNE IS MAME & ADIYE 55) A OF MUSINg S%) . [JAN 1 - DEC 31)
8/27 Calif. Cable Television Assoc.
4341 Piedmont Avenue

Dakland, Ca 94611 745932 500.00 500.00

Calif. Dental PAC - State
1201 K Street

Sacramento, Ca 95814 742855 1000.00 1000.00

Calif. Grocers Assn. PAC
906 G Street ¥700
Sacramento, Ca 95814 760914

Calif. Hospitals PAC
PO Box 1252
Sacramento, Ca 95812 790773

Calif. Indipendent 0il Marketers PAC
1450 Halyard Dr. #11

West Sacramento, Ca 95691 760982

Calif. LIfe UNderwriters PAC
PO Box 6459

Dakland, Ca 94603 743365 500.00

SUBTOTAL $ 3400.00




SCHEDULE A (com.)
Schedule A (Continuation Sheet) 5 Yvr:n'ri-;: '"m; " Stalement covers peried EESFITTLEITTY 490
. . . maunis ma & reunde
Monetary Contributions Received 6 shald Satcs wom 1/01/91 1991 FORM

through 12/31/91 | Page ) o o 3 D\
10 rAUNBER

Deddeh for Senate 890321

FLAL MAME AMND ADXYESS OF COMIMBUTON

DATE % COMRRIIEE 1M ADINIION 10 COMUTIEE S AL AND AN 55 OCCUPATION AND EMM OYER ANO MY FECEVED CUMUAATVE TODATE | CLARAATIVE TODATE
NECEVED (NIEN I D FMASN I ON ¥ MO 1D MAEIEN 1IAS DL ASSIGIA D, ST S OO EMIER 1+as PENOD CALENDAR YEAR OIER

§HEN IDEASUNER S MALE & ADINVESS) ALY, OF T e $5) (JAN | - DEC IN) [ APPLICABLE)
7/23 Calif. Manufactured Housing Pﬁc

10390 Commerce Center Dr. #13
Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730 890112 500.00 500.00

HAME OF OFFICEHOLDER OA CAMNDATE AND CONTROLLED COMMITIEE

Calif. Medical PAC
221 Main Street
San Francisco, Ca 94105 742617

Calif. Motorcycle Dealers nssq. PAC
3972 N. MWaterman #103
San Bernardino, Ca 92404 760986

Calif'ns for Compensation Reform
1127 11th Street #233
Sacramento, Ca 95814 B41219

Calif. Physical Therapy PAC Inter: Frank Murph]
1107 Ninth St. #1050 1127 11th St. #234
Sacramento, Ca 95814 780079

Calif. State Council of Laborers PAC
300 Capitol Mall #350

Sacramento, Ca 95814 902770 .0 1000.00

SUBTOTAL S
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SCHEDULE A (cont)
Schedule A (Continuation Sheet) " Yype or Print in Ink.

M- npdliurighgut i A Slatemant covers perlod g CALIFDANIA
Monetary Contributions Received e e 1991 FORM 490
from lLD 1 /9 1

IhnughIZ[“[QI Page )3 of 3{;\

MAKME OF (FFICEHIOLTER ON CAMANDATE AMD COMINOLLED COMMITIEE 10 NUMBER

Deddeh for Senate 890321
AAL HAME AMND A[XNE S5 OF CONTRIBRTON

DAYE (F COMATIEE 1M ADCY1HOM 10 COMARTIEE 'S MAME A%ID AT 53, OCCUPATION AND EMPLOYER AMOURT FECEVED CUMALATVE TODATE | CUMNLATVE TO DATE
PECENVED ENILAID FARSREN OR 1 1O 1D MUREEN 1HAS BETN ASSIGHED, OF ST FMOTED (NIEA TS PEROOD CALEMNDAR YEAR

&MV INEASUNTA S MAME B ADIYNSY) - HAME OF [Ime 8T) (JAN 1 - DEC 31)

8/06 Calif. State Psychological Asqn. PAC
. 3914 Third Avenue

San Diego, Ca 92103 822974 500.00

Calif. Trial Lawyers PAC
1020 - 12th Street, 4th Floor
Sacramento, Ca 95814 760231

Calif. Water Assn. PAC
915 L Street #1000
Sacramento, Ca 95814 890906

CALPAC - Assn. of American Puljlishers
220 East 23rd. Street
New York, NY 10010 821455

Caterpillar Calif. Dealers PA(
PO Box x
Sacramento, Ca 95813 870343

Drive Political Fund

Joint Council of Teamsters H4:
1616-500 West Ninth St.

Los Angeles, Ca 90015 BB0968

SUBTOTAL %
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Schedule A (Continuation Sheet)
Monetary Contributions Received

0% 233 2

Type or Print In Ink,
Amounts may be rounded
te whotle dollars,

SCHEDULE A (comt,)

Siatement covers peried

om 7/01/91
lhnu.hlzz ! ”9[

Page )q of 3 &

MNAME OF CFFICEMOLDER DA CANDIDATE AND CONTROLLED COMMITTEE

Deddeh for Senate

TD MUMDER
890321

DAVE
RECEMVED

FLAL MAME AND ADORNE SS OF CONTRIALITOR
I COMMBTIEE I ADIINION 10 COMMBTIEL S MAME AMD AIXNW 35,
FNITNAD WRNT A ON W O |0 MMM 1AS 1Y EN ASPONED,
‘ulll IMLATUITE R § MAME § AN 5)

OCCUFANION AND EML OYER
P ST DT D AR
MM OF SN 55)

CUMLALATIVE TO DATE
CALENDAR YEAR
(2aM 1 - DEC )

CLMULATIVE TO DATE
O ER
{F AFPLICABLE)

. 8/06

Greater Anesthesia Service PA(

1065 East Hillsdale Bvid. #419

Foster City, Ca 94404-1615

760981

500.00

a8/27

GTE Calif. Employees' Good Goj
PO Box 876
Agoura Hills, Ca 91376

't Club
790703

IMPAC
101 Market St. #702
San Francisco, Ca 94105

743103

Independent Coalition of Educi
300 Capitol Mall #350
Sacramento, Ca 95814

tors
Inter: Bob HWilson,
1725 Capitol Ave
Sacramento, Ca

Atty

2500.00

2500.00

M.D. Eye Pac of California
605 Market St. #1240
San Francisco, Ca 94105

841539

1000.00

1000.00

Political Action Calif. Court
1127 11th Street #300
Sacramento, Ca 95814

Reporters Assn.

782211

500.00

SUBTOTAL S

5500.00
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SCHEDUILF A {cont.)
Schedule A (Continuation Sheet) Typa or Print In Ink,

L .y S o Statemant covers perled CALIFORNIA 90
Monetary Contributions Received " ...'.....u':.u.n.‘ . 1991 FORM 4 ¢
o 1 /0Q1/91

Ihnu'h_!_wl Page }g of 39\

10. MABER

HAME OF OFFICEHOLME N O CANOHIOATE AND CONTROLLED COMMITTEE

Deddeh for Senate 89032
AL MAME AND ADTESS OF CONTIIPJION 2
DATE (F COMMTIFE IM ADIN 1908 10 COMMTIEE'S MAME AN ADIM 58, OCCUPATION AND EMPMLOYER AMOINT NRECEVED CUMAATIVE TO DATE | CUMLA ATIVE TO DATE

MECENED [NIER 1D SAAED OR IF 10 | 0 MULDIER 1A (NN ASSIGHED W 510 FMNOYED ENIER TS PERIOD CALENDAR YEAR OT+ER
EM1EN INEARIEN'S MaME § AN SS) HAML OF DUSHE S8) (JAM 1 - DEC I1) [FF APPUICABLE)
11/20 Refuse Industry PAC
. 970 Monterey

San Luis Obispo, Ca 93401 761465 250.00

The Tobacco Institute
1875 1 Street, Northwest
Washington, DC 20006 831137

UAW Region 6 PAC
17100 Pioneer Blvd. #300

Artesia, Ca 90701 743787 : 2000.00

Union Pacific Railroad PAC
1416 Dodge St.
Omaha, NE 68179 890321

Western Mobile HOme Assn. PAC
1127 11th Street #300
Sacramento, Ca 95814 742422

SUBTOTAL $
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SCIEDULE € G
Schedule E . Type or Prind inlnk, | Sistement sovers period CALIFORNIA
Payments and Contributions = g 7701791 1991 FORM 490
(Other Than Loans) Made i
SEE WSTRUCTIONS ON REVENSE through _12/31/91 Page “Q of 3L i
FIAME OF OFFICEMOLDER O CAMDIDATE AND COMTROLLED COMMITTEE ' 1D MMBER B
Deddeh for Senate 890321

MAME AMD ADCFE S5 OF PAYEE, CREDITOA, DA RECIMENT OF CONTRIBUTION IMPORTANT. DO NOT ITEMIZE THE PAYMENT OF ACCRUED EXPENSES ON SCHEDLLE E. K
(1F COMMBIIEE 1N ADISTHOM 10 COMATTEL 'S MALE AND ADDIESS ENIEA | D MAMKER OR, REPORT ONLY THE LUMP SUM OF SUCH PAYMENTS ON LINE & OF THE SUMMARY SECTION BELOW. 1
# MOID MPAIIER 1IAS B LM ASRGHF D ENTER INEASUNE TS MAME & AL 53) CODE on DESCRPTION OF PAYMENT AMOUNT PAID a
7078 AALLL &
. % Chuck Abdelnour
3745-1 Riviera Dr. $ 70.00 Two tickets
San Diego, Ca 92109 100.00 Donation 270.00

10/21 Abigail Catering ‘
12/6 4444 Bonita Rd. ;
Bonita, Ca 91902 Catering services 789.45 3

A.D.A.P.T. ).
5384 Linda Vista Rd. #304 E
San Diego, Ca 92110 Donation 250.00

§770 A & H Chem. Ory ‘
. 9809 Burline St. ‘ |
Sacramento, Ca 95827 Rug cleaning - 124.50

1433.95

SUBTOTAL $

Paymeants and Contributlons Made Summary
1. Payments made this period of 3100 or more. (Include all Schedule E SubIOlBIS.) ........co v ieiveenssssronusssassesnsersssmmssnas

e R T SR
e AT e R IR e s RS Y R

. Payments made this period of under $100. (Do not itemize.) ......ccovcvenneee

. Total inicrest paid this period on outstanding loans. (Entcr amount from Schedule B, Parnt 11, Column{d).)

B Lt LT LT LT R PO ——

. Tonal accruesd eapenscs paid this perios). (Do not ilemice, Enter amount from Schedule F, Ling 4))

L L
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3 SCHEDLUILE E (comt)
SChedU'e E ype or Prini In ink, Dt A Aed

mounis may be reunde AlSTRent SRVErs pare CALIFORNIA
{Continuation Sheet) B> < 1991 FORM 490
Payments and Contributions trom 7/01/9]

(Other Than Loans) Made ivough_12/31/91 '-..l-) -
SEE INSTRLCTIONS OMN REVEASE ——ee

MAME OF OFFICEMOLDFA OF CAMMOATE AND CONTROULED COMMITTEE

1D MUMBER
Deddeh for Senate 890321

NAME AND ADDRESS OF PAYEE, CREDITOR OR RECIPIENT OF CONTRIBUTION
1% COMMTTIEE . N ADDITION 10 COMATTEE'S NAME AND ADDFESS ENTER 1D MULBER OR,
F N0 ID NULMBERA HAS BEEN ASSIGNED, ENTERA TREASUNEN'S NAME 4 ADDRESS) DESCAPTION OF PAYMENT

9/13 Aldo's Restaurant
. 2914 Pasatiempo Lane
Sacramento, Ca 95821 2255.49

American Cancer Society
% 525 B Street #1912
San Diego, Ca 92101 Tickets
Reservations

American Lebanese Assn.
% 3891 Grevillea Way
Bonita, Ca 91902 Reservations ' 100.00

Anytime 5igns e

1055 Bay Blvd. Ste. H
Chula Vista, Ca 9191} Signs for parade

Arab American Institute
918 16th. Street NW #601
Washington, DC 20006 $2000.00 Donation
200.00 Reception 2200.00

SUBTOTAL 8 4857.71
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SCHEDUILE F (cont.)

Schedule E m:.r.:-:l:‘:-lnl.l:\.lnh.. Statememt covers poried TEYTIENTR -
(Continuation Sheet) ’ Io\lnholo':olllr‘:.‘ s 1991 FORM 490
Payments and Contributions trem 7/01/9]

(Other Than Loans) Made thraugh,_12/31/91 o ‘(g - ))a\

SEE WiSTAC TIONS OM NEVENSE v .
MAME OF CFFICEHDLDER DN CAMDIDATE AMD COMIROLLED COMMITIEE e
890321

Deddeh f[or Senate

MAME AMD ADDNESS OF PAYEE, CREDITOR ON RECIPIENT OF CONTMBUTION

(¥ COMMATIEE, M ADDUION 10 COMMITTEE S NAME AND ADOYESS, ENTERID MUMBER ON,
E N 1D HULVEE R HAS BEEN ASSIGNED EMTER 1NEASUNEA S NAME L ADONESS) DESCRIPTION OF PAYMENT

1/1 A.V.A.C.
. 4379 30th Street #4
San Diego, Ca 92104 Two tickets

11 Bank of America
thry Card Center
12/31 Pasadena, Ca 91127 ' Entertainment, travel., and auto exps. 2229.20

Vendors: City of Poway § 300.00
Poway, Ca

r Holiday Inn Accomodation in Sacramento
Sacramento, Ca

Southwest Airlines $354.00 10/30 To/from Sacramento & San [
San Diego, Ca A o "
118.00 8/30

SUBTOTAL $ 2329_20




92u40-2252l8

SCHEDULE E (comt,
Schedule E Type or Prind in tnk, e ¢ )
Amounte may he reundad alemeni covers peried BEJIR 21N ] 490
(Conlinuation Sheet) te whaole dellars. 1991 FORM
Payments and Contributions trom 7/01/0) ™
({Other Than Loans) Made through_12/31/91 Pags ‘ L 33

SEE STRUC TIONS ON NEVERSE
MAME OF CFIICE) KO0 DEN ON CAPCNDATE AHD COMTIFOLLED COMMITIEE 10, NUMDER

NDeddeh for Senate 890321

MAME AND ADORESS OF PAYEE. CREDITOA ON NECIFIENT OF CONTRIBUTION

[ COMMMTIEE, W ADDITION TO COMMTTEE S NAME ANID ADDMESS ENTER | D, NUMBER O,
F MDD MpOEN HAS BEEN ASSIGNED, ENTER TNEASUNEA'S NAME & ADDPESS) DESCRIPTION OF PAYMENT

Barrio Youth Center
2175 Newton Avenue
San Diego, Ca 92113 Donation

Bethel Baptist Church
2885 Clay Avenue
San Diego, Ca 92113 Reservations

Boys & Girls Club of Chula Vista
1301 Oleander Avenue
Chula Vista, Ca 91911 Reservations

The Calif. Firefighter
PO Box 229002 #140
San Diego, Ca 92122

P -

Calif. Speak & Travel 11/15-11/17 To/From San Diecdo & Detroit
4167 Fairmount Avenue Ste a TU7T9-10/30 lo/FrOmSan Diego & DetroTf | 2554.00
5an Diego, Ca 92105

SUBTOTAL $ 3054.00




7204097232 19

SCHEDULE F (comt,)

Schedule E Tyme or Print In Ink,

" Ameimnia may be reunded Statement covers period B« 1Rige) 1] 490
{Continuation Sheet) te whele dollars, 1991 FORM

Payments and Contributions trem 7/01/9]
(Other Than Loans) Made througn_ 12/31/91 p...QO . 301

SEE WS TRUC TIONS OM PEVERSE |
NAME OF OFFICEVIOLDEN ON CAMOMDATE AND CONTROLLED COMMITTEE l 10 MADER

Deddeh (or Senate

890321

MAME AMND ADDNESS OF PAYEE, CREDITOR OR RECIPIENT OF CONTMBUTION
(F COMMMTTER ™ ADDHION 10 COMUETTEE S NAME AMD ADIYE SS ENTEN 1D 12)MOFR ON
F M) 1D ADEN HAS BEEN ASSWONED ENTER TREASLINER S HAME A ADDMNE S 5) DE SCAPTION OF PAYMENT

State Section Ad Business
» Highway Patrol Journal
4960 Almaden Expressway H#236
San Jose, Ca 95118

11/22 The Catfish Club
3025 Fir @ 30th Street
San Diego, Ca 92102 Membership

"7/02 Chicano Federation
9/02 610 22nd Street $ 85.00
12/20 San Diego, Ca 92102 200.00 Tickets

50.00 Donation

‘ 11/1 Child Abuse Prevention Foundation
% William P. Laugaland
1747 Treseder Circle
El Cajon, Ca 92019 Two tickets

Chula Yista Photo Studio
371 Third Avenue

Chula Vista, Ca 91910 Holiday cards 6564.28

SUBTOTAL 8 7749.28
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SCHEDULE E (com.)
Typo or Print inink,

Schedule E Armasith mas 56 fassiiod Sistement covers poriod BTV 101107 § 490
{(Continuation Sheet) te whole dollars. 1991 FORM
Payments and Contributions tom 2/QL/9L

(Other Than Loans) Made wses. 12/31/91

SEE NS (TR TI0MS ON PEVERSE
HAME OF OFFICEN IOLOE T OR CAMIDATE ANTI CONTNOLLED COMMITIEE

Deddeh for Senate

HAME AND ADDRESS OF PAYEE, CREDITOA ON NECIFENT OF COMIMBUTION

1 COARMTIEE N AN W 10 COMMTTEE § NAME AND ADDNESS ENTENID MARIEAOA,
E 010 MUMDER HAS BEEN ASSIGHED ENTER TREASUNER S MAME & ADOFESS) DE SCAW TION OF PAYMENT

./1 Committee to Explore Deddeh for ﬁ eSS

1540 Savin Drive
El Cajon, Ca 92021 Transfer of individual contributions

to exploratory committee 1500.00

COPS
175 E. Olive Avenue K400
Burbank, Ca 91502 Tickets-Holiday party

Jean H. Deddeh

171-169 Palomar Drive
Chula Vista, Ca 31911 Catering services : 4125.00

De France Printing Co.
101 East 30th Street Ste.

National City, Ca 91950 $ 96.88
114.18 Invitations

Disabled Veterans News
PO Box 17077
Phoenix, Az 85011

SUBTOTAL $ 6096.06
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SCHEDULE E (com.)
Schedule E ‘MI.':‘:.-;:".::I’:::;.‘ Stalement covers perlod BETRIZ105TY 490
(Conlinuation Shee‘, 1o whele dolinrs. 1991 FORM
Payments and Contributions trom 7/01/91
iOther Than Loans) Made R 12/31/91 ,.'.3; ol 3 ;)_

SEE wmiSTAUCTIONS ON MEVENSE
PIAME OF OFFICEFIOLDEN ON CANDIDATE AMD COMITROLLED COMMITTEE 10 ramBER

Deddeh for Senate 890321

MNAME AND ADDNESS OF PAYEE, CREDITOA OR RECIMENT OF CONTMBUTION
{IF COSMMTTEE. i ADDIHTION 10 COMMTTEE'S NAME AND ADCVESS, ENTER | D HUMDEN OR,
¥ N0 1D NUMBER HAS REEN ASSIGHED EMTER 1PE ASUNER'S NAME A ADDPESS) DESCMPTION OF PAYMENT

.10/21 E.B.G.B.A. Dinner
% 2939-0 Alta View Dr. #327
San Diego, Ca 92139 Two seats

Faith Chapel Church of God in Chni
1328 So. 43rd Street
San Diego, Ca 92113 $50.00 Donation
50.00 tickets

Firefighter Publications
1780 Creekside QOaks K200
Sac Ca 95833

First Interstate Bank -
Box 7734

Van Nuys, Ca 91409 Entertainment, travel, & auto expenses 127938

Vendors: Frank Fats
Sacramento, Ca

SUBTOTAL 8 1798.88
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SCHEDULE F. (comt.)
Schedule E Yypo or Prind In Ink,

- moinls may he reunde Stalement vers peried BEJTN{gal-1N
(Continuation Sheet) y o :whol-'dhollnrn.d - 5 » IQ‘;IFFQSR.IS:’; 490
Payments and Contributions trem 7/01/91

(Other Than Loans) Made 12/31/91
SEF S TRUC TIONS OH NEVENSE lhl.ﬂ"l e . il i e
FALIE OF OFFICEHIOLDEN OR CAMODATE AHID CONINOLLED COMMITIEE

Dreddeh for Senate

HAME AMD ADDNESS OF PAYEE. CEDITON ON RECIPIENT OF CONTRIBUTION
(% CONMITIEE, ™ ADD! IO 10 COMMITTEE § NAME AND ADDPESS ENTER 1D 1AUMGRER ON

FHOID aaQENHAS BEEN ASSIGHED EMIEA TMEASUMERS HAME & ADDFESS) on CE SCRPTION OF PAYMENT

friends of the San Francisco Humaj Rights Commission
o

» Mayor Art Agnos
City Hall, Room 200

S5an Francisco, Ca 94102 Donation

George G. Glenner Alzheimers Fami bnter
3686 Fourth Avenue
San Diego, Ca 92103 Reservations

Haines & Company Inc.
PD Box 2117
North Canton, Ohio 44720

Helen Jones Gallery
2608 El Paseo Lane
Sacramento, Ca 95821 Custom frame

Helen Jones
% State Capitol, Room 3048
Sacramento, Ca 95814

susToTaL ¢ 2078.00
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SCHEDULE E 3

Schedule E Am::':‘.::“:::'..::::;.‘ Sistement covers period caum e
(Continuation Sheet) te whaole dollsrs, 1991 FORM 490
Payments and Contributions trem 7/Q1/91

(Other Than Loans) Made ireugn_12/31/91 S ;L} T2

SEE WSTA I THIONS OM REVENSE
FIAME OF OF FICENIOLDER OH CANDIDATE AHD CONIROLLED COMMITIEE 1D HUMBER

Deddeh for Senate 890321

NAME AND ADDRESS OF PAYEE, CREDITOR ON RECIMENT OF CONTMIBUNION
(F CORBMITEE N ADDITION 1O COMABTTEE 'S NAME AND ADDFESS ENTEN I D MUMBEN OR,
¥ MO 10 NUMBER HAS BEEN ASSIGNED. ENTER IREASUTIEN'S NAME A ADDFE 55) DESCAPTION OF PAYMENT

‘0/1 Barbara C. Hunsaker
12/27 1540 Savin Drive

El Cajon, Ca 92021

Lamb's Players Theatre
PO Box 26
Nationmal City, Ca 91951 Membership

Meals on Wheels
852 Fifth Avenue H301
S5an Diego, Ca 92101 Donation

M.E.W. International
PO Box 600381
San Diego, Ca 92160

NAACP
2857 Imperial Avenue $175.00

San Diego, Ca 92102 50.00 “"supporter" member
200.00 reservations 425.00

SUBTOTAL $ 1594 . 35
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SCHEDULE F
Schedule E ‘mIL::..;:;l:'.':J::;.‘ Statement covers period BUTTE 3401571 po—
(Continuation Sheet) 1o whels dollars. 1991 FORM 490
Payments and Contributions trom 7/01/91
(Other Than Loans) Made

thraugh 12/31/91 ""-L5 "_3_&
SEE WS TRUCTIONS (M NEVENTE S AT i A

FIAMIE OF OFFICTHIOL DL OF CATOIDA TE AHID COMTHIOLLE D COMMITIEE 10 MWEER

Deddeh for Senate B90321]

MAME AND ADURESS OF PAYEE, CREDITORA O RECIMENT OF CONTMOUTION
(F COMMMTIEE N ADDUTION IO COMMITTEE 5 NAME AND ADIE SS ENTER | D QUART 1 0N
C MDD KUMIEN HMAS BEEN ASSWGHED EMTER INE ASUTE N S NAME A ADDIF §5) DESCMPTION OF PAYMENT AMOLMT PAID

7/25 MNational City Chamber of COmmercé .
thru PO Box 1055 Reservations
10/25 MNational City, Ca 91950 Membership

Donation

National Fire Service Yearbook
108 Winot Rd. #210
Deerfield, il 60015

1703 Cedar Springs

Dallas, Tx 75202

Neighborhood House Assn.
841 So. 41st. Street
San Diego, Ca 92113 Tickets

Otay Mesa Chamber of Commerce
2320 Paseo De Las Americas #112
Otay Mesa, Ca 92173 Reservations

Donation

Pactel Cellular
Dept. 76079
Los Angeles, Ca 90088 Phone service

SUBTOTAL $ 656.25
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Schedule E
{Continuation Sheet)
Payments and Contributions

(Other Than Loans) Made
SEE INSTALCTIONS ON REVEASE

SCHEDULE E {cont)

Typeo ar Print in Ink,
Amaoinie may be roundesd

Statemeni covers period BV RIZa0 15
1o whole dollars, lqgl FUR.M 490
TT4 L T N s

frem lLQ

inewops 12731791 | oege il o B

FALIE OF OFFICEMIOLDEN O CANDIDATE AND CONTROLLED COMMITIEE

Deddeh for Senate

10 NVBER
890321

MAME AND ADORESS OF PAYEE, CREDITOR OR RECIPIENT OF CONIMBUTION
1F COMBMTIEE M ADDITION 10 COMMTTEE § NALE AND ADDNESS ENTER 1D MUMDEN OA,
£ MO 1D NUVBERN HIAS BEEN ASSIGNED EMIEN INEASUNER S NaME & ADDNESS)

DESCIPTION OF PAYMENT

‘1'./22 1992 Pacific Spring Conference
% Leslie Lockwood
13423 Standish Drive
Poway, Ca 92064

Pitney Bowes
PD Box 85390
Louisville, Ky 40285

Porac News
PO Box 270156
San Diego, Ca 92198

Postmaster
750 Third Avenue
Chula Vista, Ca 91910

$ 65.57
1160.00 Xmas Card postage

1225.57

Public Employee Reporter
PO Box 4916
San Diego, Ca 92104

SUBTOTAL $ 277223
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SCHEDULE E (comt,)
Schedule E Ty:- o':‘Prlm Io:‘l‘nh. Sialement covers period -"uumnm
(Continuation Sheet) sy 1991 FORM 490
Payments and Contributions trom 7/01/91
[Other Than Loans) Made thraugh_12/31/91 i = Ty ;‘)\

SEE MISTMCTIONS OM NEVENSE
MAME OF OF EXCERIOLOSM O CAMIVOATE ANO COMIROULED COMMITIEE 1D TAMBER

89032}

Deddeh for Senate

HAME AND ADDRESS OF PAYEE, CNEDITON ON RECIMENT OF CONITMAUTION
(E COMBMTTEE ™ ADDITION 10 COMETTEE 'S MAME ANT ADIYESS ENTER D MUMDEN OR,
£ 001D NUMBERMAS PEEN ASSIGNED ENTER 1NE ASUNE RS NAME A ADDNESS) DESCIIPTION OF PAYMENT

ﬁﬂ Rebel Soccer League

4228 Bonita Rd.
Bonita, Ca 91902 Donation 100.00

Ron Lofstrom Assoc.

1025 Ninth Street #221
Sacramento, Ca 95814 $ 150.00
3000.00 3150.00

Russ Bullen & Assoc.
345 F Street #1175 '
Chula Vista, Ca 91910 1150.00

The Salvation Army
PO Box 12001 #199
Chula Vista, Ca 91912 $775.00 Donations
20.00 Reservations

San Diego County Aids Assn.
4133 Taylor St. #4

San Diego, Ca 92110 $ 95.00
75.00 Donation 170.00

—_—— -

SUBTOTAL & 5365.00

——— - ——
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SCHEDULE E {cont)
Typeor Printinink,

SChedtlle E mojpnis ms ® Foun SI-‘.m.n' Savere -.d.‘ ’ c‘uto
(Continuation Sheet) QU S g 1991 FORM 490

Payments and Contributions trem 7/Q1/91
(Other Than Loans) Made . 12131491 gl Qﬂ 3 32

SFE WISTOUCTIONS 0N REVENSE
FIAMIE OF DFTW.EIIOLLE T ON CAMOIDATE AND COHTROLLED COMMITIEE

10 MUMBEN
890321

Deddeh for Senate

HAME AND ADDNESS OF PAYEE, CNEDITON OR RECIMENT OF CONTRIBUTION
(7 COMMMTTEE M ADDITION TOCOMLATTEE S NAME AND ADDFESS ENTERID MOILVERER ON
¥ 010 NULMBER HAS BEEN ASSIGNED, ENTER TREASUNEN § NAME 4 ADDRESS) DESCRIPTION OF PAYMENT

. 11/22 San Diego Opera Assn., ‘

PO Box 988
San Diego, Ca 92112 Donation 100.00

AMOUNT PAID

San Diego Supra

15 East J Street
Chula vista, Ca 91910 Donation-Youth Soccer

SDDC Freedom Banquet
FO Box B0193
San Diego, Ca 92138 Reservations

San Diego Jewish Times
2592 Fletcher Parkway
El Cajon, Ca 92020

Senate Rules Committee

Room 400, State Capitol
Sacramento, Ca 95814 Car lease contributions (six months) 2084 .94

SUBRTOTAL $ 7584 94
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SCHEDULE E (comt,)

schedule E. Am::’1:::;1:;';:'::::;-1 Statemasnt covers perlod c‘umnm49
(Continuation Sheet) 1o whola dollars. 1991 FORM
Payments and Contributions trem 7/01/91

{Other Than Loans) Made thougn_12/31/91 e acj i 39\

SEE mISTALUC MORS O NEVENTE
ﬁ;::.??ﬁlmqﬁm_ﬁ—{mt?ﬁﬁur[ ANO COHTNOLLED COMMITIEE -5 ~
890321

Deddeh for Senate

NAME ANDN ADDNESS OF PAYEE, CREDITOR ON RECIMENT OF COMTRIBUTION

(F COLBMITER N ADDITICRN IO COMARTTEE S NAME AND AWK SS EMIENID PA@EN ON
E MO ID NUMDEN HAS BEEN ASSIGNED EMTER TNEASUNER'S NAME A ADONESS) DESCRIPTION OF PAYMENT AMOUNT PAID

7/23 Sierra Spring Water Co. ‘

thru PO Box 13798
12/27 Sacramento, Ca 95852 . .05

South Bay Family YMCA

50 Fourth Avenue
Chula Vista, Ca 91910 Tickets and reservations

Southeastern Little League Teams
PO Box 13055
San Diego, Ca 92113 Sponsorship

The Star News
835 Third Avenue
Chula Vista, Ca 91912 190.05

Sweetwater Basketball Boosters
2900 Highland Avenue
National City, Ca 91950

susToraL s 1441.10
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SCHEDULE FE (comt)
Sschedule E Type or Print In Ink.

¥ p Amounis may be reunded Sistament cavers period CAUNRNM :
(Continuation Sheet) 1o whole dollars, . 1991 FORM
Payments and Contributions wem 7/QL/91

(Other Than Loans) Made et 12731191 pase N o Sk

fEE STAM SIS O NEVENSE
FIAME UF OF FICEFIOLO AL O CAMOIDATE AHD CONTROLLED COMMITTEE 1D MUBER

Deddeh for Senate 890321

HAME AMD ADDNESS OF PAYEE, CREDITORA ON RECIMENT OF CONTRIBUTION
I COnBRTIEE. W ADDUION TO COMMTTEE § NALE AND ADDNESS, ENTEN | D JUMBEN OR
* F O 1D MULBER MAS BEEN ASSIGHED, ENTER [RE ASUNER S MAME & ADOMNESS) : DESCRPTION OF PAYMENT

7712 Tambo de Oro

8/09 530 B Street #1100
San Diego, Ca 92101 $ 75.00 Dues

145.66 Charges 254 .80

TIME
PO Box 61120
Tampa, FI1 33661

UNCF
1025 Fir @ 30th Street
San Diego, Ca 92102 Reservations 1000.00

United Way Community Services
121 Juniper St.

San Diego, Ca 92101 Reservation - Golf Day

U.S. Air Club
PO Box 307 :
Pittsburgh, PA 15230 Membership 125.00

SUBTOTAL $ 1649.75
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SCHEDILE E
Type or Print in ink, r " (cont.)
Schedule E Armounts ruy he rowndad | Sistement covers period SJVE[1,) 1N T 9
(Continuation Sheet) to whala doliars. 1991 FORM
Payments and Contributions trom 7/01/9)

(Other Than Loans) Made theough_12/31/91 Page 3 .33
SEE rsinmlmmmw"ﬁ l

nw(;ff"(‘.i'“"” O CArE™ AL A COmT ?‘llll O MITIEE j

1D MURER

Deddeh for Senate 890321

MALE AND ACYMIERA OF PAYEE CREMMTON ON RECIMENT OF CONTMBUTION
(F COMBATIED ™ ALCYIN®) 10 COABATTTE § MAME AXD ADDVESS ENTEN 1D MUADEN 0N,

F MDD FeARd N At TN ASSHED EMTER 1NE ASUNEN § HAME & ADDNE 55) Of SCrPTION OF PAYMENT
l R/29 UsSe AlrorEne

- - C. $320.00 5/13-6/3 To-From Sacramento & San Diego
9/13 PD Box 540184 290.00 6/10-7/11 "
11/8 Pittsburgh, PA 15264 50.00

Jim VYanWagoner
2530 Arden Way
acramento, Ca 95825

ta Hill Hospital
10 Medical Center Ct.

jla Vista, €a. 91910 Reservation & tickets

World Affairs
635 C Street #4400

San Diego, Ca 92101 $1000.00 Donation
275.00 Reservations 1275.00

loological Society of San Diego
PO Box 271

San Diego, Ca 92112 Membership 125.00

BUBTOTAL 8 2835.00
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SCHEDILILE ]

Type or Print Inink, Sialemen] covers period T
SChedu‘e | Amounls may be rounded [ a L “mm 490
Miscellanoous Increases to Cash te :.h.u.vu.nr.:r ivoen 7/01/91 1991 FORM

e throsugh 12/31/91 "!..ﬂ‘_ "i&;

‘m'lnr(nmwn"}
.m‘b"(—,.“ exfull OO “APANOATE AND COMTNOLLED COMMITTEE 10 NUMBER
890321

Deddah {0r Senate

FLAL MHAME ap0 aDUIE SS OF SOUSCE

M COMMATIEE 1N ADCYNION 10 COMMRTTEE'S MAME Aral) ADWIFSS FNTLTED MRy i DESCRIPTION OF RECEPT AMOURT OF

nar
RICREASE 10 CASH

MECTAEDN | o 0 0 RURMIE N 1AS ILEN ASSIGHED. FNTED THEASUNER'S NALE 4 AXNIESS)

""8/05 |Wadie P. Deddeh
thru 258 Surrey Drive Reimbursement of Session travel .
12/5 Bonita, Ca 91902 expenses June-Nov. 944 .00

7/01 Pacific Commerce Bank
thru 1196 Third Avenue
12/3% {Chula Vista, Ca 91911 Interest income 1719.68

8/05 h Dinner Committee
1111 All accounts closed and balances

Vista, Ca 91912 transfered
ID 742130 6749.92

Antoch addiional information on appropriately labeled continuation sheets. SUBTOTAL $ 9413.60

Miscellaneous Increases to Cash Summary
1. Increases (0 Cash Of 3100 OF MOTE UN5 PEHOB. ..c...eerevrmesnose s sssssesssassssserssssonsoemssrsssresseeratomsseassmsinessmsrmenmene. 3 3813 .60
2. Increases 1o cash under 3100 this pCricxI.
(Do not iemize.) .. R A e e 3 125.00
3. Total of all interest ru.cwcd lht! pcnmi on lmm mmlc (] mhcr:
(Schedule 11, Part 1 (h).)... SRR ST .. e NS, LT, S VL L.
. Tutal miseclianeons increases 10 cmll Illl! pcnnul

(Al Lines |, 2 amd 3. Enier here and on the Swnmaey Page, Line 15) - TOTAL $_9538_60
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D C 20463
May 6, 1992

Bob Filner
P.O. Box 127868
San Diego, CA 92112

Dear Mr. Filner:

This is to acknowledge receipt on May 1, 1992, of your letter
dated April 20, 1992 . The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,
as amended ("the Act") and Commission Regulations require that the
contents of a complaint meet certain specific requirements. As we
informed you by letter dated April 28, 1992, one of these
requirements is that a complaint be sworn to and signed in the
presence of a notary public and notarized.  Your letter, although
notarized, was not properly sworn to.

In order to file a legally sufficient complaint, you must
swear before a notary that the contents of your complaint are true
to the best of your knowledge and the notary must represent as
part of the jurat that such swearing occurred. The preferred form
1s "Subscribed and sworn to before me on this day of ,
19 ." A statement by the notary that the complaint was sworn to
and subscribed before him/her also will be sufficient. We are
sorry for the inconvenience that these requirements may cause you,
but we are not statutorily empowered to proceed with the handling
of a compliance action unless all the statutory requirements are

fulfilled. See 2 U.S.C. § 4379.

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please
contact me at (202) 219-3410.

Sincerely,

Retha Dixon
Docket Chief
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CONGRESS

May 20, 1992

Federal Elections Commission
999 E Street, NW
Washington, DC 20463

Dear FEC:

I am writing to request an immediate investigation of
California State Senator Wadie Deddeh, a Democratic candidate for
Congress in the 50th Congressional District. According to
campaign finance disclosure reports filed with the House of
Representatives and the California Fair Political Practices
Commission, Senator Deddeh is using corporate contributions from
his State Senate campaign account to pay for Congressional
campaign activities in direct violation of Federal Election laws.

For example, Senator Deddeh's Federal Committee, "Deddeh for
Congress" (FEC ID Number C00256446), reported receiving $10,000
during a November 18, 1991 fundraiser in the State of Michigan.
This activity is reported on the committee's January 31, 1992
Year End Report. However, according to a Semi-annual Campaign
Statement filed with the FPPC, the Michigan trip was paid for by
Deddeh's State Senate Committee, "Deddeh for Senate" (FPPC ID
Number 890321). According to this report, Deddeh's Michigan trip
cost his state committee $2,554.00.

It is not known how many other times Senator Deddeh has used
his State Senate campaign account to pay for Federal election
activities. The California Primary is only six weeks away--it is
imperative that this matter be investigated as quickly as
possible and that Mr. Deddeh be prevented from further violations
of the Federal Election Campaign Act and FEC Regulations.

Sipserely,
{%?
BOB FILNER

Councilman
Eighth District
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P. O. Box 127868 % San Diego, CA 92112 % TEL: 619/498-1992 % FAX: 619/498-1996

Paid for by Bob Filner for Congress
1~
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STATE OF CALIFO I!I?

)
COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO )

., before me the undersigned, a

On hidag_.z@ 1992

Notary Public for the State of California, personally appeared

Lot Jidaw

. personally known to me/preved—te

me_on-the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person-whose

name is subscribed to this instrument, and acknowledged that

he/ehe executed it.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and official

seal in the County of San Diego, State of California, the day and

year in this certificate.

(SEAL)

(NOTARY'S JURAT)

e

OFFICIAL SEAL
ERLINDA S. SORIANO
NOTARY
SAN DIEGO COUNTY
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES

MAY 19, 1995

-

Dpdinda f. fuians
Notary Public ‘in and for the County

of San Diego, State of California

Subscribed and sw072 (affirmed)
before me this 20 day
1992.

EYE Nd 92 1mn2g

R )
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EL¥
3
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D C 20463

June 1, 1992

Bob Filner

Bob Filner for Congress
P.O. Box 127868

San Diego, CA 92112

MUR 3529

Dear Mr. Filner:

This letter acknowledges receipt on May 26, 1992, of your
complaint alleging possible violations of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"), by Deddeh for
Congress, and Barbara C. Hunsaker, as treasurer. The
respondents will be notified of this complaint within five days.

You will be notified as soon as the Federal Election
Commission takes final action on your complaint. Should you
receive any additional information in this matter, please
forward it to the Office of the General Counsel. Such
information must be sworn to in the same manner as the original
complaint. We have numbered this matter MUR 3529. Please refer
to this number in all future correspondence. For your
information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission’s procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

A:;ﬁi:rﬂ;7p~+;; /%225,/61L,457?
George F. Rishel

Assistant General Counsel

Enclosure
Procedures




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

June 1, 1992

Barbara C. Hunsaker, Treasurer
Deddeh for Congress

345 F Street

Suite 175

Chula vista, CA 91910

MUR 3529

Dear Ms. Hunsaker:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that Deddeh for Congress ("Committee") and you, as
treasurer, may have violated the Federal Election Campaign Act
of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the complaint is
enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 3529. Please refer
to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against the Committee and
you, as treasurer, in this matter. Please submit any factual or
legal materials which you believe are relevant to the
Commission’s analysis of this matter. Where appropriate,
statements should be submitted under oath. Your response, which
should be addressed to the General Counsel’s Office, must be
submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. 1If no
response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take
further action based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.5.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




If you have any questions, please contact Jeffrey Long, the
staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 219-3690. For
your information, we have enclosed a brief description of the
Commission’s procedures for handling complaints.

oA A0

George F. Rishel
Assistant General Counsel

Sincerely,

Enclosures
1. Complaint

2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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June 5, 1992

Federal Elections Commission
General Council Office
Washington, DC 20463

Attn: George F. Rishel

fhh Hd 8- NIl 26

REF: MUR 3529

Dear Mr. Rishel,

This letter is in response to the FEC letter dated June 1, 1992,

Regarding the Deddeh for Congress Committee and the accusations
made by Mr. Bob Filner.

The travel costs in question, charged on a credit card, were
inadvertently overlooked as Congressional campaign expenses when
they were presented to the committee's accountant for payment.

At that time, she had no instructions to the contrary regarding
paying debts from the committee's state senate account.

The transaction was unintentional and as soon as it was
brought to our attention it was corrected. There was no mis-
representation intended.

I hope this will clear up the matter.

Sincerely,

7
V. ,_"J A I«. e | kd .";\L-x, At AL
Barbara C. Hunsaker, Treas.
Deddeh for Congress Committee

ID #C00256446

268" Third Avenue, Chula Vista, CA 91910
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION -~ - My
999 E Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20463 SENSIHVE

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL’S REPORT

MUR 3529

DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED

BY OGC May 26, 1992

DATE OF NOTIFICATION TO

RESPONDENTS June 1, 1992

STAFF MEMBERS George F. Rishel
Jeffrey D. Long

COMPLAINANTS: Bob Filner

RESPONDENTS : Deddeh for Congress and Barbara C.
Hunsaker, as treasurer

Deddeh for Senate and Barbara C.
Hunsaker, as treasurer

RELEVANT STATUTES: 2 U.S.C. § 431(4)

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED:
FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED:

I. GENERATION OF HMATTER

This matter was generated by a complaint filed by Bob Filner,
a candidate for the Democratic congressional nomination in the
June 2 California primary election in the 50th Congressional
District of California, against the Deddeh for Congress Committee
and Barbara C. Hunsaker, as treasurer, ("the Deddeh Committee")
the principal campaign committee of State Senator Wadie Deddeh,
also a candidate for the Democratic congressional nomination in
the same district, regarding the alleged use of a state campaign
committee to fund the congressional campaign. The Deddeh

Committee filed a response on June 8, 1992.
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Wadie Deddeh lost the primary election with 23 percent of the
vote. The complainant won the primary election with 26 percent
of the vote.

I1. FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

The complainant alleges that the Respondents have benefited
from the use of corporate contributions received by State Senator
Wadie Deddeh’s state campaign committee. Specifically, the
complainant refers to the Deddeh Committee’s report of receiving
$10,000 during a November 18, 1991, fundraiser in Michigan, while
his state committee reports paying $2,554.00 relating to the
Michigan trip. The complaint then states that it "is not known
how many other times Senator Deddeh has used his state senate
campaign account to pay for Federal election activities.” The
complaint does not refer to any specific instances other than the
Michigan trip. The complainant attached copies of the reports
filed by the Deddeh Committee and the state committee. The state
committee reports disclose a disbursement for travel between San
Diego and Detroit on November 15 to November 17, 1991, and
October 19 to October 30, 1991, in the amount of $2,554.00.
California permits corporate and union contributions. A copy of
the state committee’s reports for the period in question
discloses receipts that appear to be from corporations or state
political action committees. The Deddeh Committee 1991 Year End

Report disclosed $9,700 in contributions on November 18, 1991,




from persons with Michigan addrenses.l
In response the treasurer of the Deddeh Committee states:
The travel costs in question, charged on a credit

card, were inadvertently overlooked as Congressional

campaign expenses when they were presented to the

committee’s accountant for payment. At that time, she

had no instructions to the contrary regarding paying

debts from the committee’s state senate account.

The transaction was unintentional and as soon as it

was brought to our attention it was corrected. There

was no misrepresentation intended.

An examination of the reports filed to date by the Deddeh
Committee disclosed that it reported making a $2,544.00 payment
to the state committee on April 23, 1992. Attachment 2. 1In the
purpose section, the report states "travel expenses inadvertently
paid from wrong committee.” This payment was made a month before
the complaint was filed.

The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act"), defines a political committee to include any group or
organization that receives an aggregate of $1,000 or more in
contributions in a calendar year or makes an aggregate of $1,000
or more in expenditures during a calendar year. 2 U.S.C.

§ 431(4). Political committees under the Act are reguired to
register with the Commission and file periodic reports of its
receipts and disbursements. 2 U.S.C. §§ 433 and 434. The Act

also prohibits any corporation whatever from making any

contribution or expenditure, directly or indirectly, in

1. The $300 difference between this amount and the amount
alleged in the complaint is apparently related to an addition
error by the complainant. The Deddeh Committee’s report
disclosed 17 contributions of $500 each, one for $1,000, and one
for $200. These total $9,700.
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connection with any federal election and prohibits any candidate
or political committee from knowingly accepting such a
prohibited contribution or expenditure. 2 U.S5.C. § 441b.

The facts outlined above indicate that the state committee,
Deddeh for Senate, made an in-kind contribution to the Deddeh
Committee of $2,554.00 in November 1991 by paying the travel
costs for the candidate to attend a fundraiser in Michigan for
his federal campaign. The Deddeh Committee accepted but did not
report this in-kind contribution. Therefore, we recommend that
the Commission find reason to believe the Deddeh Committee
violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 441b and 434(b) for receipt of an in-kind
contribution from the state committee, which apparently contained
corporate funds, and the failure to report such receipt. We also
recommend that the Commission find reason to believe the Deddeh
for Senate committee and Barbara C. Hunsaker, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 433 and 434 for failure to register and
report as a political committee and 2 U.S5.C. § 441b for
apparently making an in-kind contribution from corporate funds.

We note, however, that the treasurer states the payment was
made in error and that when the mistake was noticed, it was
corrected. As noted, the candidate lost the primary and will not
be in the 1992 general election. The amount involved is
$2,554.00, and the Deddeh Committee repaid this amount to the
state committee prior to the filing of this complaint.

Therefore, in considering the proper use of Commission resources,
we recommend that the Commission also exercise its prosecutorial

discretion, see Heckler v. Chaney, 470 U.S. 821 (1985), and take
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no further action and close the file in this matter. The

notification letter will contain language admonishing the

respondents about the use of state committee’s funds for federal

campaign purposes.

III. RECOMMENDATIONS

Find reason to believe that Deddeh for Congress

Committee and Barbara C. Hunsaker, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 434(b) and 441b but take no
further action.

Find reason to believe that Deddeh for Senate and
Barbara C. Hunsaker, as treasurer, violated

2 U.S.C. §§ 433, 434, and 441b but take no further
action.

Approve the attached factual and legal analysis.
Approve the appropriate letter.

Close the file.

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

o < il

Lois G/ Lerner
Associate General Counsel

Attachments
1. Response
2. Pre-Primary Report excerpts
3. Factual and Legal Analysis




“" FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON DC 20461

MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

The a
Commission
Objec

Commission

LAWRENCE NOBLE
GENERAL COUNSEL

MARJORIE W. EMMONS / DONNA ROACH%
COMMISSION SECRETARY
JULY 29, 1992

MUR 3529 - FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT
DATED JULY 24, 1992.

bove-captioned document was circulated to the

on MONDAY, JULY 27, 1992 at 4:00 P.M.

tion(s) have been received from the

er(s) as indicated by the name(s) checked below:
Commissioner Aikens

Commissioner Elliott

Commissioner McDonald

Commissioner McGarry

Commissioner Potter

Commissioner Thomas

This matter will be placed on the meeting agenda

for TUESDAY, AUGUST 4, 1992

Please not
the Commis

ify us who will represent your Division before
sion on this matter.




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
MUR 3529
Deddeh for Congress and Barbara C.
Hunsaker, as treasurer;
Deddeh for Senate and Barbara C.
Hunsaker, as treasurer.

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, recording secretary for the
FPederal Election Commission executive session on August 4,
1992, do hereby certify that the Commission decided by a

vote of 6-0 to take the following actions in MUR 3529:

128 Find reason to believe that Deddeh for
Congress Committee and Barbara C.
Hunsaker, as treasurer, vioclated 2 U.S.C.
§§ 434(b) and 441b but take no further
action.

Find reason to believe that Deddeh for
Senate and Barbara C. Hunsaker, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 433,

434, and 441b but take no further action.

Approve the factual and legal analysis
as recommended in the General Counsel’s
report dated July 24, 1992.

Approve the appropriate letter as
recommended in the General Counsel’s
report dated July 24, 1992.

{continued)




Federal Election Commission
Certification for MUR 3529
August 4, 1992

5. Close the file.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, McDonald, McGarry,

Potter, and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

2 68

etary of the Commission
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

August 10, 1992

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Bob Filner

Bob Filner for Congress

P.0. Box 127868

San Diego, California 92112

RE: MUR 3529
Dear Councilman Filner:

This is in reference to the complaint you filed with the
Federal Election Commission on May 26, 1992, concerning the Deddeh
for Congress committee.

Based on that complaint, on August 4, 1992, the Commission
found that there was reason to believe that Deddeh for Congress
and Barbara Hunsaker, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 434(b)
and 441b, and that Deddeh for Senate and Barbara Hunsaker, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 433, 434, and 441b, provisions of
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act"), and instituted an investigation of this matter. However,
after considering the circumstances of this matter, the Commission
determined to take no further action against the respondents, and
closed the file in this matter on August 4, 1992. This matter
will become part of the public record within 30 days. The Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, allows a complainant to
seek judicial review of the Commission’s dismissal of this action.
See 2 U.S5.C. § 437g(a)(8).

If you have any gquestions, please contact me at (202)
219-3690.

Sincerely,

,4:?§%4K;EV;§ft§Zé;j7

Jeffrey D. Long
Paralegal

Enclosure
General Counsel’s Report
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON, D.C. 20463

August 10, 1992

Barbara C. Hunsaker, Treasurer
Wadie Deddeh for Congress

268 1\2 Third Avenue

Chula vista, California 91910

RE: MUR 3529
Deddeh for Congress and Barbara
C. Hunsaker, as treasurer

Deddeh for Senate and Barbara
C. Hunsaker, as treasurer

Dear Ms. Hunsaker:

On August 4, 1992, the Federal Election Commission found
reason to believe that Deddeh for Congress ("Committee") and you,
as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 434(b) and 441b, and that
Deddeh for Senate and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 433,
434, and 441b, provisions of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended ("the Act.") However, after considering the
circumstances of this matter, the Commission also determined to
take no further action and closed its file. The Factual and Legal
Analysis, which formed a basis for the Commission’s finding, is
attached for your information.

The Commission reminds you that using state campaign funds
not subject to the restrictions and the requirements of the Act to
pay for federal campaign expenses is a violation of the Act. You
should take immediate steps to insure that this activity does not
occur in the future.

The confidentiality provisions at 2 U.S5.C. § 437g(a)(12) no
longer apply and this matter is now public. 1In addition, although
the complete file must be placed on the public record within 30
days, this could occur at any time following certification of the
Commission’s vote. If you wish to submit any factual or legal
materials to appear on the public record, please do so as soon as
possible. While the file may be placed on the public record
before receiving your additional materials, any permissible
submissions will be added to the public record upon receipt.




Barbara C. Hunsaker, Treasurer
Page 2

If you have any guestions, please contact Jeffrey Long, the
staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 219-3690.

Sincerely,
-_E._-arj . CLJ:ED&
Joan D. Aik;ns

Chairman

Enclosure
Factual and Legal Analysis
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, DC 20463

THIS IS THE END OF MR # _3529




